
Northern Inyo Hospital

November 18 2015 Regular Meeting
November 18 2015 Regular Meeting - November 18 2015 Regular Meeting

Agenda, November 18 2015 Regular Meeting

Agenda, November 18 Regular Board Meeting

Minutes, October 16 2015 Special Meeting

Minutes, October 16 2015 Special Meeting

Minutes, October 21 2015 Regular Meeting

Minutes, October 21 2015 Regular Meeting

Minutes, October 29 2015 Special Meeting

Minutes, October 29 2015 Special Meeting

Financial and Statistical Reports, September 2015

Financial and Statistical Reports, September 2015

Chief of Staff Report

Chief of Staff Report for November 18 2015 BOD Meeting

Amendment to Agreement with Lara Jeanine Arndal, M.D.

Amendment to Agreement with Lara Jeanine Arndal, M.D.

Draft Mission Statement for Northern Inyo Healthcare District

Draft Mission Statement for Northern Inyo Healthcare District

Laboratory Equipment Lease

Laboratory Equipment Lease

.........................................................2

...............................................................5

..............................................................6

.............................................................11

................................................13

....................................64

...................................86

............................87

...................................................................................88

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
AGENDA 

NORTHERN INYO HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

November 18, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 
In the Northern Inyo Hospital Board Room at 2957 Birch Street, Bishop, CA 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 p.m.).       

2. At this time persons in the audience may speak on any items not on the agenda on any matter 

within the jurisdiction of the District Board.  (Members of the audience will have an opportunity to 

address the Board on every item on the agenda.  Speakers are limited to a maximum of three 

minutes each.) 

 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

                                       Consent Agenda (action items) 
 

3. Approval of minutes of the October 16 2015 special meeting 

4. Approval of minutes of the October 21 2015 regular meeting 

5. Approval of minutes of the October 29 2015 special meeting 

6. Financial and Statistical reports for September 2015 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

7. Chief Executive Officer’s Report; Kevin S. Flanigan, MD, MBA  (information items)  

A.  Leadership training update D. Possible Hospitalist Program expansion  

B.  Degrees earned, Alison Murray, Patty Dickson      and physician staffing 

C.  Marketing Strategy  

8. Chief of Staff Report; Mark Robinson, M.D.  

A. Hospital wide Policy and Procedure approvals (action items): 

1. ALARA Program Changes 

2. Radiation Safety Committee 

3. Responsibilities and Duties of Radiation Safety Committee 

4. Dosimetry Program – Occupational Radiation Exposure Monitoring Program 

5. Universal Protocol 

6. Waste Anesthetic Gases:  Trace Gas Testing 

7. RHC Hours of Operation 



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting, November 18, 2015 
 
 
             B.  NIHD Medical Staff Peer Review Report (action item). 

             C.  D. Scott Clark, M.D.:  Honorary NIHD Medical Staff candidate (action item). 

             D.  Ryan Berecky, M.D.:  Approval of appointment to the NIH Provisional Consulting Medical  

                   Staff for Radiology (action item).           

9. Chief Nursing Officer Report (information item). 

10.  Chief Performance Excellence Officer Report (information item). 

11.  New Business 

              A. Approval of Hospital District Fiscal Strategy (action item). 

              B. Approval of Amendment to Private Practice Physician Agreement with Lara Jeanine Arndal,  

                   M.D. (action item). 

              C. Authorization to move forward with Inyo County Counsel/Inyo County LAFCO to draft a   

                   Urology Services Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Southern Mono  

                   Healthcare District and Northern Inyo Healthcare District (action item). 

              D.  Approval of Draft Mission Statement for Northern Inyo Healthcare District (action item). 

              E.  ThermoFisher laboratory equipment lease renewal (action item). 

              F.  Process for filling Board vacancy: appointment process and designation of Ad Hoc  

                   Committee (two Board members) for interviews  (action item). 

     12.  Reports from Board members (information items). 

     13. Adjournment to closed session to/for: 

           A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities from the responsible department  

                head and the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety  

                Code, and Section 54962 of the Government Code).  

            B.  Confer with Legal Counsel regarding pending and threatened litigation, existing litigation and  

                  significant exposure to litigation (pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9). 

            C.  Confer regarding action filed against Northern Inyo Healthcare District and other Defendants  

                  (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)). 

            D.   Conference with Labor Negotiator.  Agency designated representative:  Georgan Stottlemyre;  

                   Employee organization: AFSCME (Government Code Section 5495 7.6). 

            E.   Discussion of existing litigation, United States District Court Case Number 1:15-CV-01607- 

                   LJO-JLT (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1). 

            F.   Discussion of labor negotiations.  Agency negotiator, M.C. Hubbard; Employee position:   

                  CEO (Government Code Section 5495 7.6).  

11/13/2015, 2:02 PM 



Page, 3, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting, November 18, 2015 
 
 
     14.  Return to open session and report of any action taken in closed session.   

     15.  Approval of Chief Executive Officer Agreement with Kevin S. Flanigan, MD. MBA (action item). 

     16.  Adjournment. 

 

 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special accommodations to 
participate in a District Board meeting, please contact administration at (760) 873-2838 at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting. 

11/13/2015, 2:02 PM 



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors                    October 16, 2015 
Special Meeting                        Page 1 of 1 
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by M.C. Hubbard, President. 
 
 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
ABSENT 

M.C. Hubbard, President 
Denise Hayden, Vice President 
John Ungersma, MD, Member at Large 
Kevin S. Flanigan, MD, MBA, Northern Inyo Hospital Acting CEO 
Sandy Blumberg, Executive Assistant 
 
Peter Watercott, Treasurer 
D. Scott Clark, MD, Secretary 
 

 
OPPORTUNITY FOR 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
 
RETURN TO OPEN 
SESSION AND REPORT 
OF ACTION TAKEN 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Ms. Hubbard stated that at this time persons in the audience may speak 
only on items listed on the agenda for this meeting (speakers will be 
limited to a maximum of three minutes each).  No comments were heard. 
 
At 5:31pm Ms. Hubbard stated the meeting would adjourn to closed 
session to allow the Board of Directors to: 

A. Confer regarding action filed against Northern Inyo Healthcare 
District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 
54956.9(a)). 

 
At 5:50pm the meeting returned to open session.  Ms. Hubbard reported 
the Board took no reportable action. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:51 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

  
 

________________________________________ 
M.C. Hubbard, President 

 
    Attest:   ________________________________________ 
                  Denise Hayden, Vice President 



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors                    October 21, 2015 
Regular Meeting                 Page 1 of 5  
  
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by M.C. Hubbard, President. 

 
PRESENT 
 
 
 
ABSENT 

M.C. Hubbard, President 
Denise Hayden, Vice President    
John Ungersma M.D., Member at Large 
 
D. Scott Clark M.D., Secretary 
Peter Watercott, Treasurer 

 
ALSO PRESENT 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER REPORT 
 
LEADERSHIP 
TRANSITION 
 
ICD-10 TRANSITION 
 
 
 
 
BETA HEALTHCARE 
GROUP RECOGNITION 

Kevin S. Flanigan MD, MBA, Acting Chief Executive Officer 
Mark Robinson M.D., Chief of Staff 
Sandy Blumberg, Executive Assistant 
 
Ms. Hubbard announced at this time persons in the audience may speak 
on any items not on the agenda on any matter within the jurisdiction of the 
District Board.  Members of the audience will have an opportunity to 
address the Board on every item on the agenda, and speakers are limited 
to a maximum of three minutes each.  The following persons spoke during 
public comment: 
-   Robert Cliforth 
-   Dennis Niehans 
-   Cindy Freeman 
 
Ms. Hubbard then called attention to the consent agenda for this meeting, 
which contained the following items: 
-  Approval of minutes of the August 19 2015 regular meeting 
-  Approval of minutes of the September 14 2015 special meeting 
-  Approval of minutes of the September 16 2015 special meeting 
-  Financial and statistical reports for July 2015 
-  Financial and Statistical reports for August 2015 
It was moved by John Ungersma M.D., seconded by Denise Hayden, and 
unanimously passed to approve all five consent agenda items as 
presented. 
 
Kevin S. Flanigan MD, MBA, Acting Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
reported the leadership transition at Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) is 
going well, and the current focus of the Board of Directors, the Executive 
Team, and hospital staff is to concentrate on continuous improvement of 
health care services for the members of this community.   
 
Doctor Flanigan additionally reported the transition to ICD-10 coding has 
gone very smoothly and there has been no delay in the provision of health 
care services for our patients thanks to the diligence and careful planning 
of hospital staff.   
 
Beta Healthcare Group has recognized Northern Inyo Hospital for 
excellence in quality and safety of care provided to mothers and babies in 



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors                    October 21, 2015 
Regular Meeting                 Page 2 of 5  
 
 
 
MAMMOGRAPHY 
ACCREDIDATION 
 
 
 
 
LEADERSHIP 
TRAINING 
 
 
 
UROLOGY SERVICES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEETING, SOUTHERN 
INYO HEALTHCARE 
DISTRICT 
 
 
MEETING, SOUTHERN  
MONO HEALTHCARE 
DISTRICT 
 
 
340B PROGRAM AUDIT 
REPORT 
 
 
 
CHIEF OF STAFF 
REPORT 
 
POLICY AND 
PROCEDURE 
APPROVALS 
 
 
 
 
 

the NIH Obstetrics (OB) unit.  The hospital has received a 5% reduction 
to its insurance premium as a result.    
 
NIH's Mammography accreditation has been renewed by the American 
College of Radiology, and during Breast Cancer Awareness month the 
hospital will work in collaboration with Toiyabe Indian Health Project to 
provide an outreach to promote women's health and breast care services 
available to Toiyabe patients and to the community as a whole.   
 
Doctor Flanigan additionally reported that the hospital will continue with 
its' leadership development program, and a second group of hospital 
managers will participate in the training titled The 7 Habits of Highly 
Effective People that will begin during the last week of October. 
 
Doctor Flanigan also expressed NIH's sincere sympathy regarding the 
unexpected passing of urologist Tomi Bortolazzo M.D., stating that 
Northern Inyo Hospital is doing everything it can to help ensure 
continuity of care and support for Doctor Bortolazzo's patients in order to 
prevent them from experiencing a lapse in coverage of services.  Northern 
Inyo Healthcare District and Southern Mono Healthcare District will work 
together in a collaborative effort to recruit a new urologist. 
 
Doctor Flanigan reported he recently met with Southern Inyo Hospital 
(SIH) CEO Lee Baron, and will also attend a community meeting in Lone 
Pine to discuss future planning for SIH, and to discuss possible areas of 
collaboration between the two hospital facilities. 
 
Doctor Flanigan has additionally met with Mammoth Hospital Chief 
Medical Officer Craig Burroughs M.D. to discuss possibilities for future 
collaboration between Southern Mono and Northern Inyo Healthcare 
Districts. 
 
Doctor Flanigan reported the hospital has conducted an internal audit of  
its' 340B Pharmacy program in order to ensure that we are in compliance, 
and in an effort to identify areas of potential improvement including 
policy development and improved handling of inventory. 
 
Chief of Staff Mark Robinson M.D. reported following careful review, 
consideration, and approval by the appropriate Committees, the Medical 
Executive Committee recommends approval of the following hospital 
wide policies and procedures: 
1.  Patient Mobility Assessment 
2.  Standard of Care:  End of Life 
3.  Bili Scan Transcutaneous Bilirubin Testing 
4.  Calibration of Equal Arm Prescription Scale (Balance Scale) Policy 
5.  Look-alike, Sound-alike Drugs  
6.  Medication Administration Labeling for Topical: Creams and  
     Ointments 



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors                    October 21, 2015 
Regular Meeting                 Page 3 of 5  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DROPLESS 
FORMULATION   
 
FORM APPROVALS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADVANCEMENT OF 
SUNNY SAWYER, PA-
C'S PROCTORING 
PERIOD 
 
 
 
RELEASE FROM 
PROCTORSHIP OF 
ARVINDER BIR, M.D. 
 
 
 
ED TRIAGE PROTOCOL 
CHECKLISTS 
 
 
 
 
 
CHIEF NURSING 
OFFICER REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7.  Returning of Instrument to Central Sterile Processing 
8.  Sterile Processing - P&P/Form Oversight 
9.  Antimicrobial Stewardship  
It was moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and 
unanimously passed to approve policies and procedures 1 through 9 as 
presented. 
 
Doctor Robinson also stated the Medical Executive Committee 
additionally recommends approval of the following three items: 
-  Approval of use of Dropless Formulation 
-  Approval of Confidential Peer Review form 
-  Approval of Radiology Privileges Request form 
It was moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and 
unanimously passed to approve the use of Dropless Formulation as 
recommended.  It was then moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms. 
Hayden, and unanimously passed to approve the Confidential Peer 
Review form as recommended.  It was then moved by Ms. Hayden, 
seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and unanimously passed to approve the 
Radiology Privileges Request form as presented.   
 
Doctor Robinson also reported following careful review and consideration 
the Medical Executive Committee recommends advancement of Sunny 
Sawyer, PA-C's proctoring period based upon Dr. Brown's reviews of 
Sunny Sawyer's charts.  It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by 
Ms. Hayden, and unanimously passed to approve advancement of Sunny 
Sawyer, PA-C's proctoring period as recommended. 
 
Doctor Robinson also stated the Medical Executive Committee 
recommends the release from proctorship of temporary locum tenens 
Family Medicine physician Arvinder Bir M.D..  It was moved by Doctor 
Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and unanimously passed to approve 
the release from proctorship of Doctor Arvinder Bir as requested. 
 
Doctor Robinson additionally reported following careful review, 
consideration, and approval by the appropriate Committees the Medical 
Executive Committee recommends approval of the ED Triage Protocol 
Checklists.  It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Ms, Hayden, 
and unanimously passed to approve the ED Triage Protocol Checklists as 
presented. 
 
Chief Nursing Officer Kathryn Decker, RN provided a monthly nursing 
department report which included the following: 
-  Swing Bed Activities Director Pat Calloway will end her agreement    
   with NIH effective October 31, 2015.  The District sincerely appreciates   
   Ms. Calloway's many years of dedicated service to the Hospital and its  
   patients. 
-  Nursing staffing, core coverage, and current RN recruitment efforts  
   were also reviewed 



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors                    October 21, 2015 
Regular Meeting                 Page 4 of 5  
 
 
 
 
 
CHIEF PERFORMANCE 
EXCELLENCE OFFICER 
REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
NIH FOUNDATION 
BOARD MEMBER 
APPROVAL 
 
 
 
EMERGENCY 
DEPARTMENT 
CONTRACT RENEWAL 
UPDATE 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
RATIFICATION OF RHC 
PHYSICIAN STAFF 
AGREEMENT WITH 
STACEY BROWN MD 
 
 
AUTHORIZATION TO 
BIND SHIP GRANT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PHI BREACH REPORT 
 

-  Recent nursing position changes were also reported 
-  Congratulations went out to Nel Hecht RN, Manager of Infection  
   Control and Employee Health who recently passed her CIC Infection   
   Control Certification exam. 
 
Chief Performance Excellence Officer Maria Sirois provided a monthly 
report on Performance Excellence activities which included the following: 
-   Infection control numbers at NIH are four times lower than the national  
    average 
-  Several of the departments' current projects are aimed at  improving  
   clinical documentation, which  may also result in an increase of revenue  
   for the hospital 
-  A comprehensive wound care standardization project is in progress 
-  The hospital is turning its attention to the issue of workplace violence  
   in light of upcoming changes to OSHA standards and in response to a  
   national upward trend in workplace violence incidents. NIH is in the  
   process of conducting a facility assessment and determining those areas  
   which may be considered to be high risk at NIH. 
 
NIH Foundation Executive Director Greg Bissonette requested approval 
of Mr. Ken Partridge to serve as a member of the NIH Foundation Board 
of Directors.  It was moved by Dr. Ungersma, seconded by Ms. Hayden, 
and unanimously passed to approve the appointment of Mr. Ken Partridge 
to the NIH Foundation Board as requested. 
 
Doctor Flanigan reported he has participated in an initial meeting with the 
hospital's current Emergency Department physician group regarding their   
upcoming contract renewal.  The individual who is appointed to be 
Interim CEO by the District Board will be empowered to move forward 
and continue with those contract negotiations. 
 
 
Doctor Flanigan requested ratification of an extension of the Rural Health 
Clinic (RHC) Physician Staff Agreement with Stacey Brown M.D. 
through December 31, 2015.  It was moved by Doctor Ungersma, 
seconded by Ms. Hayden, and unanimously passed to ratify the extension 
of Doctor Stacey Brown's RHC Physician Staff Agreement as requested.   
 
NIH Foundation Executive Director Greg Bissonette called attention to a 
document required by the California Department of Healthcare Services 
Primary, Rural, and Indian Health Care Division to bind the Small Rural 
Hospital Improvement Program (SHIP) grant on behalf of Northern Inyo 
Healthcare District.  It was moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Doctor 
Ungersma, and unanimously passed to authorize the binding of the SHIP 
grant as requested. 
 
Chief Compliance Officer Kelli Huntsinger called attention to a report on 
NIH Breaches of Protected Health Information (PHI) for the years 2011 



Northern Inyo Healthcare District Board of Directors                    October 21, 2015 
Regular Meeting                 Page 5 of 5  
 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD MEMBER 
REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RETURN TO OPEN 
SESSION AND REPORT 
OF ACTION TAKEN 
 
CEO EMPLOYMENT/ 
RECRUITMENT 
 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF 
DATES FOR 
NOVEMBER AND 
DECEMBER REGULAR 
MEETINGS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

through 2014.  The report identified 82 privacy-related breaches, most of 
which were faxing incidents and misdirected mailings, with a smaller 
percentage of incidents relating to unlawful access and disclosure.  Ms. 
Huntsinger stated that moving forward PHI Breach reports will be 
provided on an annual basis.   
 
Ms. Hubbard asked if any members of the District Board of Directors 
wished to comment on any items of interest.  Doctor Ungersma reported 
the Association of California Healthcare Districts (ACHD) annual 
conference will be held in January 2016, and he encouraged as many 
Board members as possible to attend. 
 
At 6:30 pm Ms. Hubbard announced the meeting would adjourn to closed 
session to allow the Board of Directors to: 
A.   Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities from the  
       responsible department head and the Medical Staff Executive  
       Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and  
       Section 54962 of the Government Code). 
B.   Confer with Legal Counsel regarding pending and threatened  
       litigation, existing litigation and significant exposure to litigation  
      (Government Code Section 54956.9). 
C.   Confer regarding action filed against Northern Inyo Healthcare  
       District and other Defendants (Government Code Section  
       54956.9(a)). 
D.   CEO Employment/Recruitment (Government Code Section 54957). 
 
At 7:25 pm the meeting returned to open session.  Ms. Hubbard reported 
that the Board took no reportable action. 
 
It was then moved by Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Denise Hayden, and 
unanimously passed to appoint Kevin S. Flanigan MD, MBA to be 
Interim Chief Executive Officer of Northern Inyo Hospital, and to 
authorize District Legal Counsel to prepare the appropriate documents.  
 
Ms. Hubbard then called attention to determination of the dates for the 
November and December regular meetings of the District Board.  It was 
moved by Ms. Hayden, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and unanimously 
passed to designate the dates of November 18 2015 and December 16 
2015 for the next two regular meetings.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:34 pm. 
 
                                               ____________________________________ 

M.C. Hubbard, President 
 
____________________________________ 

Attest:          Denise Hayden, Vice President 
 



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL                                                                                   EXECUTIVE TEAM MEETINGS 
Meeting Minutes, November 29, 2015 

Member: 10/29        Member: 10/29        

K. Flanigan, MD MBA P        M. Robinson, MD P        
M. Sirois P        J. Ungersma, MD P        
K. Huntsinger P        MC Hubbard P        
C. Petersen P        D. Hayden P        
G. Stottlemyre P                 
J. Engblade, MD P                 
S. Brown, MD P                 

 
Topic Discussion Action Responsible 

Party 
 
1. Call to order 

 

 
 
Board President MC Hubbard called the meeting to order 8:15A 
 

  

 
2. Floor opened to public 

comment 
 

No public comment made 
 

 
 
 

 

3. See agenda for title 
 

Dr. Flanigan opened the discussion with an explanation of the goals of this meeting, David 
Sandberg moderated a discussion of why have a Mission Statement and what is a Vision and why 
are they important.  The goals of the meeting were defined as reviewing the history of NIHD from 
when there was only a hospital present in the community to the passage of legislation creating 
hospital districts to today’s existence of a healthcare district.  Then participants then learned why 
long-term success for an organization is typically built around a clear Mission and understanding 
of a Vision and what comprises ‘great’ Mission Statements and Visions.  Three small workgroups 
were formed and worked individually for 90min reviewing the existing Mission Statement and 
developing proposals for edits vs. a new Mission Statement.  At 1145A a group consensus was 
formed on a new draft Mission Statement-  
Improving our community one life at a time 
One Team.  One Goal. Your Health! 
The participants then reviewed the key questions a Vision is intended to address 
What does the industry look like in 3-5 years? 
What is NIHD doing in 3-5 years? 
What will we look like in 3-5 years? 

Circulate draft 
Mission Statement 
for edits, revisions 
and assessment of 
whether it is 
effective at defining 
why NIHD exists and 
if it motivates 
current and future 
employees. 

Dr. Flanigan 

      1 



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL                                                                                   EXECUTIVE TEAM MEETINGS 
Meeting Minutes, November 29, 2015 

Topic Discussion Action Responsible 
Party 

4. Adjournment  Meeting adjourned at 1150A 
 

 
 
 
.  

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

 
 

 . 

 

  
 
 
 
 

  

Submitted by 
Approved by:    
 

      2 

























































































































































        
 
           Thermo Fisher Financial Services, 81Wyman Street, Waltham, MA 02451 
                  Telephone (800) 986-9731  Fax (800) 952-4490 
November 11, 2015 
 
Thermo Fisher Financial Services is pleased to submit the following lease proposal for your review.  We 
appreciate this opportunity and look forward to assisting you with this acquisition. 
 
Lessee:    Northern Inyo County Local Hospital  
 
Lessor:    Thermo Fisher Financial Services (TFFS), Waltham, MA 
 
Vendor:   Fisher HealthCare 
 
Equipment Description: (2) Abbott Ruby Analyzer    $96,000.00 
    LIS Allowance     $3,000.00 
    4 Years Post Warranty Service/Instrument $54,000.00 
     
Lease Term:   60 Months 
 
Lease Type:   Fair Market Value (FMV) or $1 Out    
 
Monthly Payments:  One Dollar Buyout: 

60 Monthly Payments @: $2,852.50/mo. 
    (Lease Payment $1,952.50; Service Payment $900.00) 
 
    Fair Market Value:   

60 Monthly Payments @: $2,656.87/mo. 
(Lease Payment $1,756.87; Service Payment $900.00) 
 

    Payments in Advance Plus applicable taxes  
 
One Dollar Buyout:  At the end of the lease term customer owns the equipment. 
 
Fair Market Value:   End of Lease Options: 

1. Continue to lease the equipment. 
2. Purchase at fair market value. 
3. Return the equipment to Thermo Fisher Financial Services 

 
Quote Expiration Date: This proposal shall expire if not accepted by December 15, 2015. 
 
Net Lease: This is a net lease with all maintenance, insurance and taxes the 
    responsibility of Northern Inyo County Local Hospital. 
 
Payment Index: The monthly rental rates are valid for Lease Commencement within  
 90 days of the date of this proposal.  Lessor reserves the right  
 to adjust the lease payments in order to protect the yield based upon a 
 spread over like term US Treasury Notes quoted in the Wall Street 
    Journal.  (11/9/15: Five Year Note: 1.64%) 
 
Transaction Approval: This transaction is subject to final approval by a Thermo Fisher Scientific 

finance committee, execution of lease documentation package, no adverse 
change in Lessee’s financial condition prior to delivery and acceptance of 
the equipment and compliance with all the terms and conditions herein. 



  
Thermo Fisher Financial Services welcomes the opportunity to be of service to Northern Inyo County Local 
Hospital and looks forward to assisting you with this acquisition.  If you have any questions, are ready to 
move forward with the transaction, or need additional information, please contact me directly at (781) 622-
1186. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jill C. Goudreau 
Manager, SDG & LSG Financial Services 
 
 
 


